
400 Clyde Road, P.O Box 729 Cambridge, ON  N1R 5W6

Phone: 519 621.2761  Toll free: 866 900 4722  Fax: 519 621 4844 Online: wwwgrandnverca

February 28, 2011 BY COURIER

Ms. Rose Caterini,
City Clerk,
City of Hamilton,
71 Main Street, West,
Hamilton, ON  L8P 4Y5

Dear Ms. Caterini:

Re:    Grand River Conservation Authority General Levy

By letter dated January 20, 2011 you were advised that a meeting of the General Membership
of the Grand River Conservation Authority would be held on February 25, 2011 to consider the
2011 Budget and General Levy. At that meetmg, the following resolution was passed:

"THAT the 2011 Budget of Grand River Conservation Authority of $33, 602,163 be approved;

AND THAT the member municipalities be assessed for payment :

Matching Levy

Non-Matching Levy

Capital Levy

TOTAL GENERAL LEVY

$  951,547

$7,418,453

$1,100,000

$9,470,000

AND THAT each member municipality's share of the 2011 General Levy be calculated using
"Modified Current Value Assessment", with an adjustment for the City of Hamilton which is based
on a "local agreement" with the municipality and its four conservation authorities."

A complete copy of the 2011 Budget is attached, which includes a spreadsheet that shows the
total as well as your municipality's share of the 2011 General Levy.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Yours truly,

Keith Murch,
Assistant CAO/Secretary-Treasurer,
Grand River Conservation Authority.
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